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Re: Request to Cancel Registration and Tariff 
Northstar Communications, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Dorman: 

RECEI~ED 
OCT 2 4 q002 

PUB1ICS;ER IC€ t C o m I S s  

Northstar Communications, Inc. ("NorthStar") respectfully requests that the 
Public Service Commission ("Commission") allow NorthStar to cancel, without 
its registration to provide intrastate interexchange telecommunications services 

After a strategic business review, NorthStar has decided not to 
telecommunications market. NorthStar has no customers in Kentucky, 
in, nor will it engage in, intrastate telecommunications in Kentucky. 

by the Commission on November 20, 2000 and to withdraw its tariff. 

respectfully requests that the Commission allow it to withdraw its tariff as on file 
the Commission upon receipt of this notification and to cancel, without prejudic 
current registration. 

An original and four (4) copies are enclosed. Please acknowledge receipt of this filin 
returning, file-stamped, the extra copy of this cover letter in the self addressed stan 
envelope provided for that purpose. Inquiries regarding this filing should be direct€ 
me at (205) 330-1703 or via email to bobbi@visioIoqv.com. Your assistance in 
matter is greatly appreciated. 

Yours truly, 

Bobbi Fergusol  
Consultant to 
Northstar Communications, Inc. 
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